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Rivera, Maribel

From: Barber, Vernon [Barber.Vernon@mail. dc.state.fl.us)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 3:46 PM

To: CorpAddressChange 4
Subject: Update Detail by Entity Name information: Ultimate Cleaning Services LLC

| recently receive my EIN Number: 37-1638404 from the IRS. Please update my Florida Limited Liability Company
information to include the EIN Number: 37-1638404.

Florida Limited Liability Company
ULTIMATE CLEANING SERVICES LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L11000048241

FEI/EIN Number NONE
Date Filed 04/25/2011
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

1219 CAY LANE
TALLAHASSEE FL 32311 US

Mailing Address

1219 CAY LANE
TALLAHASSEE FL 32311 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

UNITED STATES CORPORATION AGENTS, INC.
13302 WINDING OAK COURT

SUITE A

TAMPA FL 33612 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

BARBER, VERNON
1219 CAY LANE
TALLAHASSEE FL 32311 US

Title MGRM

CANNON, LEEWOOD
1219 CAY LANE
TALLAHASSEE FL 32311 US

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
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